Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Contact with licensing section please

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 09 August 2021 10:28

To: 'grace.mccormack@indaver.com' <grace.mccormack@indaver.com>
Subject: Contact with licensing section please

Dear Ms McCormack
Thank you for your email. We will respond to same as soon as possible.

Regards
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadunu Comhshaoil
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

)a 053-9160600
? licensing@epa.ie
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From: Grace McCormack <grace.mccormack@indaver.com>
Sent: Friday 6 August 2021 14:45

To: Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie>

Subject: Contact with licensing section please

Hi there,
Just to let you know that I’'ve been trying to call the main EPA numbers in Wexford, Dublin or Monaghan but the call
is asking for an ID number so | couldn’t get a call through.

May | please have a phone number of someone in the licensing section please? | have a technical amendment in
place and | would like to speak with the inspector about it and its progress. The reference is CR 08914.
Our licensed site is W0036-02.

Thanks for your help,
Grace

Grace McCormack
Environment, Health and Safety Manager

Indaver Ireland Itd
Indaver Waste to Energy Facility | Carranstown | Duleek | Co Meath | Ireland
Tel: +353 41 213 4005
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disclaimer
Consider the environment before you print this e-mail



